

Grafton Riding Club Inc



Minutes

General Meeting

21 February 2023 - The Royal Hotel

- **Meeting Started:** 6.37pm
- **Present:** Greg Huntley, Bronson Boers, Sonia George, Tiff Jones, Rosemary Huntley, Chris Harding
- **Apologies:** Lee Brown, Jodie Williams, Kathy Sullivan, Amy Staff, Wendy B, Leigh Harding
- **Minutes from previous meeting:** were read. Tiff Jones, moved, seconded by Greg Huntley that they were true and correct. Motion Passed
- **Business Arising from Previous Minutes:**
 - Grant approved of approx. \$2,300 – (amount to be confirmed) - to go towards the judges clinic. Tiff to follow up
- **Correspondence:**

<u>IN:</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Nominate – Feb Training Day	<u>OUT:</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Nominate – Feb Training Day
---	--

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nominate – Membership error corrected • Nominate – Memberships • Natalie Sears CVC – Confirmation of our event dates • WWCC – Registration receipt • Nominate – Feb Training Day participants • Vireena Peacock – Safety Alert at Events re motorised Scooters • Nominate – Confirming tablets for April • Several Members – EOI for Shelli van Santen clinic • Shelli van Santen – Confirming clinic • Local Sports Grant Clinic • Shelli van Santen – only 2 confirmed bookings and one promised 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nominate – advise in membership fee on website • To all asking for EOI for Shelli van Santen clinic • To all- Safety Alert at Events re motorised scooters • Nominate – to put up March training day event • To All – re Shelli van Santen Clinic x 2 • To all - re Gen Meeting 21 Feb x 2
--	---

- Issue of motorised scooters to be noted on risk management and added to information when draw for April comps sent out

- **Treasurers Report**
 - Not available

- **Training Day Committee Report**

We held first training day of the year on 4/5 Feb.

Some members came along on Saturday and enjoyed a short ride and a scrumptious meal cooked by Leigh and Chris Harding – Thank you so much!!!! Sunday started early to beat the heat with 9 people having lessons with Wendy. Everyone enjoyed their lessons with Wendy and learnt so much.

Our next training day is 12 March. Wendy and Jenny Edwards are both coming along to give some lessons, focussing on movements that people are having problems with within their dressage test, or a general lesson. Again thinking of starting early, as it is looking like another hot day.

It has been suggested that we maybe introduce a some jumping and/or Cross Country (to be discussed in General Business)

Contact Jenny Edwards to see if she is happy to add a small jump to the arena for people to train over.

- **General Business**

- Dressage Competition 1 & 2 April
 - ❖ Programs done and right to be sent to Nominate (Rosemary)
 - ❖ The over 50s competition to be run at the camp as Wendy could not get a Working Equitation Judge
 - ❖ Coffee Van – Lee (Check on this – Rosemary)
 - ❖ Marquee to be put up near A2 for gear steward and sign on
 - ❖ A2 to be warm up arena
 - ❖ Run sheet to be done (Rosemary)
 - ❖ Walkie Talkies to be used if possible
 - ❖ Zippy ties (Tiff)
 - ❖ Risk Management to be done for Competition (Tiff and Bronson)
- Shelli Van Santen Clinic
 - ❖ Shelli has advised that she has had only 3 people entered . Rosemary has sent another information flyer to our members to see if there is any more interest. Shelli also dropped the fee from \$400 to \$360
- Change of Logo.
 - ❖ Only a few have responded. (Rosemary to email out to members)
- Thank you to those who came along to the HPEUG Working Bee. A lot was achieved in a couple of hours, and our shed is looking much better inside and out.
- Jumping / Cross Country
 - ❖ Ralph and Wally happy to go out on the course with Chris to have a look at the condition of the jumps
 - ❖ Check with Lee re insurance for this
- Camp
 - ❖ Small Trail Ride
 - ❖ Games
 - ❖ Working Equitation
 - ❖ Possibility of, over 50s comp to be included and open to all age groups (check with Wendy)
 - ❖ Move camp back to 1 & 2 July (Rosemary to send email to Tiff)
 - ❖ Keep 23 July as training day – possibly to include Prix Caprilli

- First Aid
 - ❖ Bronson would like copy of all those how have the First Aid qualifications
 - ❖ Maybe we should look into a first aid course club members (mainly volunteers and Committee)
 - ❖ Also some signs to be put around park noting that Defibrillator is in the men's toilet block

- Meeting Closed: 7.15pm

- Next Meeting: 21 March 2023

Dates for 2023 – Please be aware these dates can change

Sunday 12 March – Training Day

Saturday 1 July – Camp

Saturday 1 April – Competition

Sunday 2 July - Camp

Sunday 2 April – Competition

Sunday 23 July – Training Day

Saturday 13 May – Shelli clinic

Sunday 6 August – Training Day

Sunday 14 May – Shelli clinic

Sunday 3 September – Training Day

Saturday 3 June – Competition

Sunday 8 October – Training Day

Sunday 4 June – Competition

Sunday 5 November - Competition